

Chris Harvey

From: country@atl-lab.com.tw
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 8:17 PM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Cc: chris.harvey@ccsemc.com; lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com
Subject: RE : Inventec Corporation, FCC ID: DGIMINERVA3107, Assessment NO.: AN09T8849, Notice#2
Attachments: FCC IDDGIMINERVA3107 v01.pdf

Dear Charvey:

Thank for your information and help.

After we confirmed and re-test, the conducted power of the EUT can conform to the power table.

However, the SAR value didn't change and still can keep the permission process.

Meanwhile, because the case is very urgent, and customer agree to Call sample by CCS if you need.

If you have any other problem, please feel free to contact with us.

Best regards
Country Huang

<charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>

2009/03/02 09:33

! -¥óH <country@atl-lab.com.tw>

°Æ¥»§Û° <chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>,
e <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

¥D ! ® Inventec Corporation, FCC ID: DGIMINERVA3107,
Assessment NO.: AN09T8849, Notice#2

Dear Country Huang,

Thank you for your reply.

The SAR report still has very low SAR values for a USB Dongle transmitter with higher power. Your explanation still does not explain why the SAR is so low. It appears that the transmitter was not operating at full power for the SAR test. Also, the USB Dongle policy for FCC requires a 0.5cm separation, but you have several measurements at 1.0cm and 1.5cm (10mm and 15mm).

You are correct that the USB Tip measurement is not necessary, but this measurement was included in your original SAR report which is why I mentioned it in my earlier email.

3/12/2009

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com